
 
 
                                  February 29, 1996 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO:   James M. Taylor 
                 Executive Director for Operations 
                                 /s/ 
FROM:            John T. Larkins, Executive Director 
                 Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards 
 
SUBJECT:         PROPOSED FINAL AMENDMENT TO 10 CFR PART 50 
                 REGARDING FREQUENCY OF EMERGENCY PLANNING 
                 EXERCISES AT NUCLEAR POWER PLANTS 
 
     During the 428th meeting of the Advisory Committee on Reactor 
Safeguards, February 8-10, 1996, the Committee decided not to 
review the proposed final amendment.  The Committee appreciates 
being afforded the opportunity to review the subject matter. 
 
Reference: 
Memorandum dated January 30, 1996, from David Morrison, Director, 
RES, to Edward Jordan, Director, AEOD; William Russell, Director, 
NRR; et. al., Subject:  Office Review and Concurrence on Final 
Amendments to 10 CFR Part 50 Regarding Frequency of Emergency 
Planning Exercises at Nuclear Power Plants 
 
cc:  J. Hoyle, SECY 
     J. Blaha, OEDO 
     L. Soffer, OEDO 
     D. Morrison, RES 
     B. Morris, RES 
     T. Martin, RES 
     M. Jamochian, RES 
     J. Cortez, RES 
� 


